
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

O'Brien, Harry [hobrien@coblentzlaw.com] 

7 /14/2020 6:23:21 PM 
Royce K. Jones [royce@kbblaw.com]; Christopher E. Jackson [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =d28bfd2b0f2 7 4cd8af3119a3b 715d010-Ch ri stopher E .] 
gustavo.lamanna@gmail.com; Tiffany Wright [twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Gershwin, Dan 
[dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; Gerard Mccallum [GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com] 

RE: IBEC 
Attachments: Development Agreement-MB Draft 071420-c.docx 

Royce and Chris 

Per your discussion with Dan Gershwin earlier this afternoon, attached is a further revised draft of the Development 
Agreement:. Please let me know if you have any comments or questions. 

Harry O'Brien 

Coblentz Patch Duffy & Berns LLP 
One Montgomery Street, Suite 3000 
San Francisco, CA 94104 
415-772.-5723 I Office 415-391-4800 
hobrien@coblentzlaw.com 
www.coblentzlaw.com 

This transmittal is intended solely fN use by its add:·esse2, and ;,-,ay rnnt~in confident~! N leg~lly privileged iciforn1ation. If you rec2ive his tcansmittai in error, 
ple;ise e:r;iil a reply to the sender arid delete the t:·ar1sr11ittal ;ind ar1y ;itrndirnents. 

From: O'Brien, Harry 
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2020 9:57 AM 
To: Royce K. Jones <royce@kbblaw.com>; Christopher E. Jackson <cejackson@cityofinglewood.org> 
Cc: gustavo.lamanna@gmail.com; Tiffany Wright <twright@rmmenvirolaw.com>; Gershwin, Dan 
<dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com>; Gerard Mccallum <GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com> 
Subject: IBEC 

Royce and Chris 

Attached is a revised draft of the Development Agreement. Please let me know if you have any comments or questions. 

Harry O'Brien 

Coblentz Patch Duffy & Berns LLP 
One Montgomery Street, Suite 3000 
San Francisco .. CA 94104 
415-772.-5723 I Office 415-391-4800 
hobrien@coblentzlaw.com 
www.coblentzlaw.com 

Thb trc1nsrn:ttal is intended snielv fo:· use bv its c1dtfresse2, cind :r:c1v cnnta:n cnnfident:a! o:· iega!ly fH':v!leged hfn:·:11at1nn. !f vou rec2:v0 th1s. transn-~itta: 1n er:·o:·. 

pli::21se err:211I a reply to the sr:<nder a1d deietr:< the tra1s1·11ttal 21nd a1y 21tta(.hments. 


